TODAY IS THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2025 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Attention Class of 2025 Seniors! There is a Mandatory Pre-graduation Meeting on Thursday, February 20th at 6:00pm or Sunday, February 23rd at 5:00pm. You and your parents must attend one of the two meetings. Both meetings are held at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria). If you have any questions, please see Ms. Lucas or Ms. Webber. Mahalo!

Attention Students! There is a Mandatory 2025-2026 Ke Ala Ipukukui Early College Parent Meeting for Degree and Non-Degree students on Thursday, January 30th 6:00pm at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria). If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Kristy Arakawa at AA-101. Mahalo!

Attention Juniors! Junior Prom Court nominations are out and are due this Friday, January 24th. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating Kaiapuni senior with a B average in your 'Ōlelo classes across all four years of high school? If you're not part of the Kaiapuni program, are you a graduating senior who

*will have a B average in your English classes OR *scored a 3 or higher on the SBA ELA test as a junior OR

*scored an 18 or higher on the ELA portion of the ACT OR

*scored a 480 or higher on the ELA portion of the SAT OR

*scored a 4.5 overall or higher on your last ACCESS for ELs?

If you meet the 'Ōlelo requirement or one of the English requirements AND you are proficient in a second language, you are eligible to apply for the Seal of Biliteracy!

The deadline to apply is 3PM, HST on January 31, 2025 and the application can be found at bit.ly/HISeal2025Apply.

You can find more information at https://tinyurl.com/33c6vh2t or you may contact Ms.

Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have any questions.

AP TESTING PAYMENTS. It's \$8 per exam. CASH ONLY. Please pay only Tuesdays and Thursdays during morning recess or lunch at Ms. Ellis' classroom H-103. Unpaid tests will result in a withhold. Mahalo!

For those who were fitted at the Lahainaluna Prom Pop-Up Store, it's time to pick up your formal wear for Senior Ball! ONE DAY ONLY on Thursday Jan 23rd! The experts at Elly's Formal Wear will deliver rentals to campus for pickup from Kumu Eva's Classroom.

Auntie Cass is hosting a planner design contest for next school year. Designs will be due January 31st then the school will vote shortly thereafter. The winner will receive a \$25 gift card from Amazon. Please check your emails for the Google Form to submit your designs. If you have any questions, please stop by P1.

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: We will have a meeting for all members on Friday, January 24 at lunch in K-102. We have rescheduled the Silent Auction and will have updates for those going to Honolulu Festival and Japan. See you on Friday!

SPORTS SHORTS :

For all those interested in Boys Volleyball, there will be an informational meeting on Thursday, January 23rd at lunch in Coach Watasaki's room, P-5. Meeting will start at 12 pm so please plan accordingly and be prompt. Thank you.

There will be a meeting for all girls interested in volleyball on Friday during lunch period in Coach Ika's room L31. Meet coaches, Win prizes and discuss opportunities for off season training.

Breakfast: Breakfast Burrito or Country Breakfast Scramble, Brown Rice, Salsa Cup, Pineapple Chunk. Lunch: Chicken Tenders, Potato Wedges, Whole Grain Roll, Baby Carrots, Edamame, Strawberry Fruit Gel, Pears, Dipping Sauce, Dressing.